

RESUME

Dieter J Fellner

Doctor of Podiatric Medicine (USA)

Consultant Podiatric Surgeon (England,UK)

Board Certified (ABPM)

New York, NY 10128 Email dieter.fellner@gmail.com

Tel: 646.733.8821

I am a seasoned, experienced Podiatrist equipped with innate intelligence, and a 24/7 work ethic. Adding to my British Podiatry qualification, in practice since 1990, and with a 20-year work history specializing in surgery, I completed a further 4 years at NYCPM (Class 2013) for US certification, and a three year PMSR / RRA surgical residency at Montefiore Medical Center under Dr. E. Walter, FACFAS Division President Council Chair. I have the finesse to interact with all individuals and business aspects professionally. I have broad experience of and enjoy all aspects of podiatric practice with private practice experience in England and the USA.

US citizenship authorized to work for any employer.

WORK EXPERIENCE

COOS County, New Hampshire

December 2022- present

Associate at Starrett Podiatry

April 2017 - November 2022

Independent Contractor, Fellner Podiatry PLLC at Adler Footcare

July 2016 - March 2017

Resident Podiatric Medicine & Surgery

Montefiore Medical Center - Bronx, NY - July 2013 to June 2016

Consultant Podiatric Surgeon, England UK

NHS - 1999 to 2009

Lead Podiatric Surgeon, Head of Service, Service Budget Manager

Specialist in Podiatric Surgery

NHS - 1995 to 1999

Clinical Lead for Podiatric Surgery, Specialist in Podiatric Orthopedics & Biomechanics

Senior Podiatrist

NHS - Milton Keynes - 1990 to 1995

Specialist in Podiatric Orthopedics & Biomechanics, and general podiatry services, Podiatric Surgical Registrar

EDUCATION

Podiatric Medicine & Surgery (Residency) Montefiore Medical Center - Bronx, NY
2013 to 2016

Doctor of Podiatric Medicine NYCPM, New York. NY. 2009 - 2013

Fellow of Podiatric Surgery

College of Podiatry (London Foot Hospital) 1991 to 1995, England (UK)

Degree of Podiatry

Northampton School of Podiatry, England
(UK) 1990 to 1994

Diploma of Podiatric Medicine

Northampton School of Podiatry, England
(UK) 1987 to 1990

CERTIFICATIONS

Podiatry License New Hampshire (current) New York (current), New Jersey (expired),
Arizona (expired)

Doctor of Podiatric Medicine

June 2013 to Present

DEA Registration (Exp 6/30/2024)

BOARDS

Board Certified, American Board of Podiatric Medicine - 10/7/2016

Staff Privileges Held:

- Mount Sinai Beth Israel Hospital, 10 Union Square, NY 10003
- Montefiore Medical Center, Department of Orthopedics & Podiatry, Albert Einstein College of Medicine
- Gramercy Surgery Center, 380 2nd Avenue 1000, NY NY 10010

PUBLICATIONS

Relationship between hallux valgus and first metatarsal head shape
Podiatry Journal (England, UK) 1995

Education & Practice of Podiatry 2013: The New York Experience
Podiatry Today (UK) September 2013

The Syndesmosis Procedure: An Alternative for Hallux Valgus
Surgery July 2015 Podiatry

Emerging Technologies in Nail Disease: A New Beginning Podiatry
Management June/July 2017

Bunion Hallux Valgus Behind The Scene *A New Foot Pain Series* DR
Tollafeld

Contributing Author 'Surgery Through Small Incision' Amazon 2019

MIAA v SERI Minimally Invasive HAV correction: A Retrospective Comparative
Single Surgeon Study in a Rural Area Don Peacock DPM D Fellner DPM, Clin
Res on Foot & Ankle 2020 8:2